The United Illuminating Company
Standard Service & Last Resort Service RFPs – January 2008
(updated 02/15/2008, 8:20 A.M.)  (Q&A # 15 added)
Question 1 (submitted 01/11/2008)
Does the data in the files named UI hourly historical load by rate-segment mm/yy-mm/yy include load that is being served by competitive retail providers?

Answer to Question 1 (posted 01/11/2008)
Yes.  The data in the files is total load for the UI Metering Domain and it includes Standard Service, Last Resort Service and load served by competitive retail providers.

Question 2 (submitted 01/11/2008)

Do you plan to provide historical load data for Load Asset 10394 as you have for Load Asset 12080?

Answer to Question 2 (posted 01/11/2008)
Yes.  The actual ISO-NE hourly reported values for Load Asset No. 10394 for the period 1/1/2007 through 9/30/2007 is now posted to the procurement website with the file name:  UI_SS_load_LA10394_TU_0107-0907.xls

Question 3 (submitted 01/14/2008)

When were Final Binding Bids Due in the RFP that established the LRS Generation rates for the months of January, February and March of 2008?

Answer to Question 3 (posted 01/15/2008)
The deadline for Final Bids, including final binding pricing, for the most recent UI Last Resort Service RFP for service delivery from January 1, 2008 – March 31, 2008, was no later than 10:00 AM EPT on Wednesday, October 17, 2007.
Question 4 (submitted 01/15/2008)

I am unclear on where to find historical consumption and demand for this class (LRS).

Are we to assume that this is only industrial customers?

Is the total consumption as you indicate on your bid sheet – namely about 30,000 mWhs for one quarter?

Answer to Question 4 (posted 01/15/2008)
Prior to migration approximately 75% of the total Rate LPT (segment LPT) load mapped to the LRS load and approximately 25% of the total Rate GST (segment GST and segment SL-GST) load mapped to the LRS load. These exact percentages were applied to the historical load to determine the bidding quantities for the two classes of service.
At current migration to alternate suppliers the 30,654 MWh shown in the Last Resort Service bidding workbook is the sum of the On Peak and Off Peak Last Resort Service estimated bidding load.

Question 5 (submitted 01/15/2008)
Would you kindly tell me your guess at the RFP schedule for 08 – it can be very general.  Is it safe to assume that you will be putting out LRS every three months?  What about SOS – schedule for RFP, due date, term of service, percent of classes etc.

Also to clarify my question on future RFPs for 2008 – pls provide the following information for SOS and LRS (separately):

            Est, month RFP issued

            Est. month to be awarded

            Term for each

            Percent of class to be out for RFP

Answer to Question 5 (posted 01/15/2008)
CT Legislation requires that Last Resort Service be purchased in three month increments.  Another LRS RFP is required for the period July 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008.  

UI is yet to set a schedule for any future RFP’s for LRS or SS. 
Question 6 (submitted 01/17/2008)

For Clarification; Is it UI's intent under the new Master Agreement concept, to have a new guaranty issued for each new confirmation transaction.  This is (our company’s) preference.

Answer to Question 6 (posted 01/17/2008)
Yes.

Question 7 (submitted 01/17/2008)

Could you please tell where to find UI’s form of nondisclosure agreement for parties who wish to receive load data for the October through December 2007 period.

Answer to Question 7 (posted 01/17/2008)
The Non Disclosure Agreement is posted to the UI Power Procurement website in the area that contains the Schedule, the Term Sheet and the WPSAs.

Question 8 (submitted 01/18/2008)

We are planning to take part in the Wholesale RFP process for UI in the month of FEB 08 and were looking for some more information regarding the ICAP tags for the load assets. Can you provide the daily historical ICAP tags for the period ranging from 1/1/06 till date. The file currently on the website shows ICAP tags for only two dates in the month and we would like to see the similar information for all the days of the month.

Answer to Question 8 (posted 01/22/2008)
UI will provide ICAP data for the beginning and the middle of each month for its LRS and SS Load Assets  for the period January 1, 2007 through January 15, 2008 if the requesting company has completed and submitted a Nondisclosure Agreement.

Question 9 (submitted 01/22/2008)

Will you accept changes to the non-disclosure agreement?

Answer to Question 9 (posted 01/22/2008)
UI may accept changes to the Nondisclosure Agreement.  Please send an email to uipower108@uinet.com with the requested changes.

Question 10 (submitted 01/19/2008)

Would you please tell us what portion of Standard Offer has been awarded for all future periods.  For example (and make up figures), you might say that 66% of the period July through December 2009 has been awarded.

Answer to Question 10 (posted 01/24/2008)
UI has procured 100% of its Standard Service requirements for the July 1, 2008 - December 31, 2008.  During the January 15, 2008 hearing in Dockets 06-01-08RE01 and 07-06-58, the DPUC indicated it will create a procedure in which standardized rules for the release of bid data for both electric distribution companies in the State will be more explicitly developed.  After such standardized rules are finalized, UI may be required to release additional information regarding the level at which future requirements have been met. 

Question 11 (submitted 01/23/2008)

Would you also be having the daily shifts of ICAP in addition to the twice a month ICAP changes?

Answer to Question 11 (posted 01/25/2008)
The requested data are not readily adaptable to a format suitable for public release.  UI will explore the possibility of providing daily data for future RFPs.

Question 12 (submitted 02/08/2008)

Can the data for rate GST and rate LPT in the UI hourly historical load by rate segment from M/D/Yr to M/D/Yr be split between what would be SS and what would be SLR?

Answer to Question 12 (posted 02/08/2008)
Please see the answer to Question 4.

Question 13 (submitted 02/08/2008)

Can the Dailly ICAP tags for the two load assets (10394 and 12080) be broken by rate class and can the total ICAP Tags for each rate class be provided (matching the total energy by rate class that is provided).

Answer to Question 13 (posted 02/08/2008)
The Daily ICAP is calculated and reported by Load Asset and not by rate class.  The requested data is not available.
Question 14 (submitted 02/14/2008)

Can you please provide the segment percentages used to calculate the bidding quantities for both the Standard Service and Last Resort Service?  You provided similar data for your RFP of September 2007.

Answer to Question 14 (posted 02/14/2008)
The Last Resort Service bidding load quantities and the Standard Service bidding load quantities were based upon the migration to alternate supply for the entire month, December 2007.

The following table provides the percentage of load served by Last Resort Service, Standard Service, or Alternate Supply (third party service) for each segment during the month of December 2007.  The percentage of the segment to the total load is also provided.

	SEGMENT
	% class to total
	% alt of class
	% LRS of class
	% SS of class
	Total

	GSD Total
	8.70%
	25.81%
	0.00%
	74.19%
	100.00%

	GST Total
	15.66%
	54.97%
	1.01%
	44.02%
	100.00%

	LPT Total
	33.25%
	85.16%
	5.44%
	9.39%
	100.00%

	R Total
	32.72%
	7.47%
	0.00%
	92.53%
	100.00%

	RT Total
	8.24%
	8.71%
	0.00%
	91.29%
	100.00%

	SL-GS Total
	0.05%
	24.27%
	0.00%
	75.73%
	100.00%

	SL-GST Total
	0.11%
	28.48%
	0.00%
	71.52%
	100.00%

	SL-O Total
	1.07%
	61.67%
	0.00%
	38.33%
	100.00%

	SL-SS Total
	0.05%
	51.66%
	0.00%
	48.34%
	100.00%

	SL-U Total
	0.16%
	100.00%
	0.00%
	0.00%
	100.00%
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Question 15 (submitted 02/14/2008)

In the past customer counts by supply type have been provided. Is an update of this information available?

Answer to Question 15 (posted 02/15/2008)
Yes, a file named UI_customer_counts_by_rate_class_and_supply_type_0107-1207.xls has been posted to the UI Power Procurement website under the UI Historical Load Data section.  

Question 16 (submitted 02/15/2008)

The UI Term Sheet indicates that suppliers must provide the appropriate number of CT Class 3 RECs for 2009, but does not include a CT Class 3 obligation for 2008 load served.  Can you please confirm that suppliers are not expected to supply CT Class 3 RECs for the Q2 2008 load awarded in this solicitation?

Answer to Question 16 (posted 02/19/2008)
Last Resort Service does not have a Class 3 REC requirement. Therefore, the supplier for Last Resort Service for Q2 2008 will not have to provide Class 3 RECs. 

Question 17 (submitted 02/15/2008)

Would the supplier of the SS be paid by the rate bid by class (Residential, Small CI, Large CI, Streetlights) multiplied by the actual energy by class or by weighted calculated price times the actual asset 10394 energy?
Answer to Question 17 (posted 02/19/2008)
The SS supplier will be paid the rate bid by class multiplied by the actual quantity of energy per class.  

